From :
Executive Engineer, TS
HVPNL, Rewari

To :
Nodal Officer,
Govt. of Haryana Forest and Wildlife wing,
Panchkula, Haryana.

Subject :  Diversion of 0.5352 Ha. forest land for construction of 132
KV S/C Transmission line from 220 KV D/C Sub Station
Deroli Ahir to Seka Sub Station through various strip
Forests under forest division and district Mahendergarh,
Haryana. (Proposal No. FP/HR/TRANS/142899/2021)

Ref: Online EDS Sought on dated 07-07-2021.

On the above referenced letter following query raised by your
department :-

(1) Same NOC issued Irrigation Deptt has been uploaded for proposal
No. FP/HR/TRANS/142888/2021. Clarify it.

(2) Upload NOC from PWD B&R, NOC from Railway, NOC from
Irrigation Deptt. as additional information.

(1) It is clarified that Irrigation department has issued Joint NOC from
220 KV S/S Deroli Ahir to 132 KV S/S Ateli and 132KV S/S
Narnaul Seka line.

(2) NOC of PWD B&R department from 220 KV S/S Deroli Ahir to
132 KV S/S Ateli and 132KV S/S Narnaul Seka line.

NOC of Railway department Enclosed.

Encl. as above.
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